CITY OF HALLANDALE BEACH, FLORIDA

MEMORANDUM
DATE: September 10, 2018
TO: Nydia M. Rafols-Sallaberry, Interim City Manager
FROM: Jenorgen Guillen, City Clerk

SUBJECT:  Board and Committee Membership Application-William Farrow

member of the Three Islands Safe Neighborhood District Advisory Board. Please see the attached
board member list.

Prepared By: le,u ;\TOULWAI\H

Chris Talmadge, Admjnistrative Asst.

Reviewed:

Nydia M.Rafols-Sallaberry, Interim City Manager Date
Approved Denied Hold for discussion

Comments:

JG/ct

Attachment(s): As Noted



Talmadge, Chris

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

noreply@civicplus.com

Sunday, September 02, 2018 10:05 AM

City Clerk Office

Online Form Submittal: Committee Member Application Form

Committee Member Application Form

Committee Member Application Form

The City of Hallandale Beach is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida
Statutes concerning public records. Please be advised that all submitted Board and
Committee applications are a public record and therefore subject to the disclosure
provisions of Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes.

APPLICANT'S INFORMATION

LAST NAME: Farrow

FIRST NAME William

CONTACT NUMBER: 954-404-7097

EMAIL: drfarrow@comcast.net
Addressl 600 Three Islands Blvd.
Address2 Apt. 1012

City Hallandale Beach

State FL

Zip 33009-2846
OCCUPATION: Retired (Metropolitan Transportation Authority)
VERIFICATION OF Driver’s License
RESIDENCY:

VERIFICATION OF Yes

GOOD STANDING

WITH THE CITY OF

HALLANDALE

BEACH:

UPLOAD DRIVER'S WTFDrivers License.pdf

LICENSE




UPLOAD VOTER'S Field not completed.
REGISTRATION CARD

On the questionnaire below, please select any category which may apply to you.
Identity of the applicant is confidential and compliance is strictly voluntary.
Information will be used solely to comply with the reporting requirements of Section
760.80, Florida Statutes.

DISABILITY Field not completed.
GENDER Male

RACE African-American
First Name William

Last Name Farrow

Please choose your first, second, and third choices among the following Boards
and Committees. If you are interested in only one, this should be indicated.

Committees Planning & Zoning Board, Public Transportation, Traffic and
Parking Advisory Board, Three Islands Safe Neighborhood
Advisory Board

Please tell us about yourself (education, profession, personal accomplishments,
honors received, hobbies), list your experience relevant to the committee(s) you are
applying for, and provide a brief statement outlining why you wish to serve on the
committee(s) you have selected above.

PLEASE TELL US 1st Choice Public Transportation, Traffic and Parking Advisory

ABOUT YOURSELF Board, 2nd Choice Planning & Zoning Board, 3rd Choice Three
Islands Safe Neighborhood Advisory Board. | am an
experienced Project Manager with vast IT experience. Skills
include computer networking, analytical thinking and creative
problem solving. Able to apply customer service concepts to IT
to improve user experience for clients, employees and
administration. 5+ years of initiating and delivering sustained
results and effective change across a wide range of industries
including city transportation enterprise. Senior manager of
City's Transportation Data Center. Director of software, digital
marketing, advertising technology, e-commerce and
government operations. Major experience lies in strategizing
and leading cross-functional teams to bring about fundamental
change and improvement in strategy, process, and profitability
- both as a leader and expert director. Developed, planned,
directed and implemented business acquisition and allocation
of information technology equipment, services and support.
Provided oversight and organizational leadership for business
communication and computer systems, local and wide area




networks, technical training, project management,
audio/visual/multi-media development and conferencing,
computer labs, and other technology-driven areas. Lead and/or
participated on policy making committees, providing leadership
on technology-related initiatives. Collaborated with a diverse
population of administrators, clients, staff, local and national
organizations, educational institutions and vendors for all
associates technology needs and directions.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.



City of Hallandale Beach
Interest In Real Property

This document serves as constructive notice of the
City of Hallandale Beach's interest in the real property identified below.

LANDS BLVD 1012

4223BJ2060

Search performed by Chris Jay Talmadge of City of Hallandale Beach on Mon Sep 10 10:28:28 PDT 2018
Tracking Number: 1526329
Access PIN: 76046

nb
Buildi‘ng New Construbfibn ' ‘ Finaled
ctrical Sub-General Finaled
Building New C't‘Jr"lstruction Finaled
S s

Please allow for up to five business days for preparation of the lien payoff calculation.

For up-to-the-minute information on fines, violations and inspector contact number:

https://energovcitizenaccess.tylertech.com/HallandaleBeachFL/CitizenAccess/Site/Public/Main
For code compliance and mitigation process information: http:/fl-hallandalebeach3.civicplus.com/ 1038/Code-Compliance/
Please note: all Condominiums and some Townhouses do not have individual Utility accounts, they are on a master meter.

The above information is complete to the best of the City's knowledge. However, it is the responsibility of the purchaser
to correct any subsequent code, building or financial discrepancies. We also suggest you check with the County for
delinquent taxes and tax certificates.

This report prepared and delivered via Conduits™, a service from Net Assets Corporation ‘{

To use Messaging re'garding this report, go to http://conduits.nassets.net/messaging.html





